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September 21, 2012

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2011-00036
Application of Big Rivers Electric Corporation for a General Adjustment in Rates

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding
the contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of

receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Richard Raff, Staff
Attorney, at 502-564-3940, Extension 263.

Sincerely,

RR/kar
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM
KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File
FROM: Richard Raff Mg@;/
DATE: September 21, 2012
RE: Case No. 2011-00036
ggi)eligation of Big Rivers Electric Corporation for a General Adjustment in

Pursuant to a Commission Staff notice dated August 15, 2012, an informal
conference was held at the Commission’s offices on August 16, 2012 for the purposes
of discussing procedural issues related to the hearing in this case scheduled on August
28, 2012. (That hearing was subsequently rescheduled to September 12, 2012 by
Commission Order dated August 23, 2012). A list of the conference participants is
attached hereto.

The parties discussed the order for presenting the witnesses who had filed
testimony on rehearing, and the proposal for Ralph Ashworth of Big Rivers to adopt the
prepared testimony of Mark Hite, who had recently retired.
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September 12, 2012

Conference Participations (by phone except Commission Staff)
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